Salah Mohamed Samy Ismail Gad

Email: salah.gad@ajman.ac.ae

Mob:00971523866142.

Ext: 5157

Collage: Humanities and Sciences.

Department: Sociology

Dr. Salah Gad Head of Department of Sociology and Social Work joined Ajman University as an Associate Professor of social work at the College of Humanities and Science recently. He earned his higher education degrees from Helwan University in EYGPT. He holds a Master of Social work in community organization (2006). a Ph.D. in institutional development at NGOS (2010) from Helwan University with honors and exchanged with all universities. His areas of specialty are community organization, community engagement, community partnerships, local community development, intellectual security, empowerment, citizenship values and problem-based learning in social work. Dr. Gad has long academic experience in prominent universities in the Gulf university (2001-2019). He taught undergraduate and post graduate courses in social work and he has been active in academic research and professional consulting activities. His research interests are community-university engagement, He has presented his research in major social work conferences and his papers have been published in distinguished social work journals.

Education

- Ph.D., Helwan university, Faculty of social work, Egypt, 2010
- M.Sc., Helwan university, Faculty of social work, Egypt, 2006
- Bachelor's degree in social work, Helwan university, Faculty of social work, Egypt, 2001.

Experience

- Professor of community organization, faculty of social work, Helwan University, 2020.
- Associate Professor of social work, 2015-2019.
- Assistant Professor of social work, 2010-2015.
- Lecturer, Helwan university, faculty of social work-community organization, 2006-2009.
- Demonstrator, Helwan university, faculty of social work-community organization, 2001-2006.
- Supervisor of the Alumni Office and Career Guidance, King Faisal University, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011-2018
- Officer, Programs, Plans and Consulting Unit University Vice Presidency for Development, Studies and Community Service, King Faisal University, Saudi Arabia 2015-2019
- Director of the Specialized Programs Unit, College of Applied Studies and Community Service, King Faisal University 2015-2016
- Advisor for the project of community needs assessment to the city of Jubail Industrial City, the Royal Commission for Jubail in cooperation with the Foundation for Sustainability Marking, Saudi Arabia 2018.

Teaching Area

- The foundations of social work and its applications in Saudi Arabia.
- Social welfare.
- Social development.
- Social work fields.
- The foundations of community organization.
- Community organization processes.
- Models and skills of community organization.
- Family guidance.
- Resource management in social work organizations.
- Civil society organizations.
- Community organization in English.
- Social policy.
- Social development.
- Family therapy.
- Approach to Community Org.
- Welfare for the Special Needs

Memberships, Awards And Honors

- Rashid bin Humaid Award for Culture and Science, 2018.
- Rashid bin Humaid Award for Culture and Science, 2019.

Publications

- Salah Gad, Maira Bauerm Yyurina and Marina Kolmykova. The role of social capital in the innovative development of society, OPCION Journal, (25) CORRESPONDING TO 2020. SCOPUS {Q2}.
- International research entitled "Organizational Citizenship Behavior among Social Workers at NGOs, EJSW, Volume 6, Issue 1, June 2018 (DOI: 10.21608 / EJSW.2018.9027).
- Published research entitled "Programs of Civil society organizations and Enhancing Intellectual Security among Young People", Ajman Journal of Studies and Research, Issue 1, Vol 18, 2019.
- Preparation of a study entitled "assessment the Development Needs of Jubail Industrial City as a Basis for Planning Social Responsibility Programs for the Royal Commission for Jubail", Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu, 2018.
- Research paper entitled "The Organizational Politicization Scale of NGOs", Journal of Social Work, Egyptian Association of Social Workers Issue (60), 2018.
- Published a research paper entitled "Non-Governmental Organizations and Enhancing the Concept of Intellectual Security among Young People from perspective the Way of Organizing Society", Journal of Social Work, Egyptian Association of Social Workers Issue No. 56, Part I, 2016.
- Research paper entitled "Organizational Loyalty of the Faculty of Social Work in Egypt and Saudi Arabia", Journal of Social Work, Egyptian Association of Social Workers, No. 53 Part II, January 2015, Egypt.
- A research study entitled "An Analytical Study of the Latest Global Research on the Use of Scientific Models in Organizing the Community to Activate the Community Partnership of Egyptian Universities" The Standing Scientific Committee for the Promotion of Assistant Professors for Social Work Eleventh Session, 2015.
- Research paper entitled "Values of Citizenship among the Saudi University Youth, Journal of Social Work, Egyptian Association of Social Workers, No. 51 Part II, January 2014, Egypt.

- Published research entitled "The reluctance of the Saudi university youth to participate in student activities" Journal of Studies in Social Work and Human Sciences No. (36) October 2014, Faculty of Social Work, Helwan University.
- Research paper entitled "The societal partnership scale of the university from the point of view of faculty members" Journal of Studies in Social Work and Human Sciences, Faculty of Social Work, Helwan University, Egypt, No. 32, April, 2013.
- Research paper entitled "Organizational Justice among Faculty Members of the Faculty of Social Work, Helwan University" Journal of Studies in Social Work and Human Sciences, Faculty of Social Work, Helwan University, Egypt, Issue 33, October, 2013.
- Win a research on awareness of the problem of addiction among young Saudi university -Deanship of Scientific Research - King Faisal University 2011-2012.
- Salah Gad, Vera Shilova, Margarita Arutyunyan, Maxut Sarsenov.(2020).Role of religious and cultural values in human capital. Opción, Año 36, Regular No.91 (2020): 58-73.scopus(Q2).
- Salah Gad et al.(2020)Role of religious and cultural values in human capital, Opción, Año 36, Regular No.91 (2020): 42-57{scopusQ2}
- Public management in the education sphere: Prospects for realizing human capital in the development of knowledge management technologies. ADMINISTRATIE SI MANAGEMENT PUBLIC. 10.24818/amp/2021.37-10 {A*}.
- Gad, S., & Elsayed, W. (2021). Relationship Between Perceived Organizational Politics and Job Satisfaction Among NGO Social Workers. Public Organization Review, 1-12.
- Knowledge management in non-governmental organizations (NGOs). Administratie si Management Public, 35, 90-108. DOI: 10.24818/amp/2020.35-06.2020{A*}.

Research Area

- social capital
- innovative development of society
- Organizational Citizenship Behavior
- Civil society
- Intellectual Security
- problem-based learning in the education of community organization
- community needs assessment
- Organizational Politics
- NGOs
- Organizational Loyalty
- Community Partnership
- Values of Citizenship
- Organizational Justice
- Perceived Organizational Politics
- Job Satisfaction Among
- NGO Social Workers
- Knowledge management in non-governmental organizations (Ngos)